Glenda Shaw

From: Josephine Draper

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2010 11:56 a.m.
To: Josephine Draper

Subject: FW: SH1 vs WLR Implications

From: Josephine Draper

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2009 1:06 p.m.

To: Rob Whight ;
Subject: SH1 vs WLR Implications S SN

1) SH1 Expressway Built First.

4

o

A high proportion of trips on SH1 are local trips. One of the objectives of State Highway operations is to
remove local trips from the SH where possible. Building an expresSw\ay; without a local alternative route
would not achieve this. NN LS NN
Building SH1 adds a substantial amount of capacity (76000 AADT) where the demand is around 25000 AADT
at present. This represents overprovision of capacity in the short term.

Local trips would still be forced to use SH1 at the Waikanage River crossing - this would lead to persistent
high local turning movements at Otaihanga 7/ Kapiti ,and\:Te;Moana.

Development potential at Paraparaumu is linked to the provision of the WLR therefore could not go ahead
until WLR is provided, even with substantial capacity on SH1.

Cost of building SH1 expressway is substantially higher than WLR, therefore extra money would be spent to
build a road that would not be fully utilised. . -

There would be substantial safety benefits in providing the SH1 expressway option.

2) WLR Built First

(<] 2 o 0

WLR results in a theoretical capacity of around 40,000 AADT which is much closer to the demand and does
not represent excessive overprovision of roadspace

Local trips removed from SH1 freeing up capacity.

Turning movements also reduced at Otaihanga (accident blackspot) / Kapiti and Te Moana.

Development potential freed up in Paraparaumu which would trigger faster traffic growth.

SH1 expressway would be required in around 2028 based on projected growth rates.

If you want to see some numbers I can provide them,

Jo Draper
Senior Transport Planner

NZ Transport Agency
Wellington Regional Office
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Glenda Shaw

From: Jill Skinner

Sent: 5. X Wednesday, 14 -October2009 11:03 gsfuss - ovimmm oo ST I e
To: Selwyn Blackmore

Subject: FW: KCDC and review shows traffic volumes don't justify a motorway

Just re-read Deb's email below .. looks like their discussion with GeoTf/Deb/Brian Roche

was generally consistent with their submission released earlier this week.

- Original Message-----

From: Deborah Hume

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2009 10:36 a.m.

To: Janice McDougall; Rob Whight; Eric Whitfield

Cc: Andree Kai Fong; Frank Fernandez; Peter Hookham; Jill Skinner; Selwyn Blackmore
Subject: KCDC and review shows trafflc volumes don't justlfy a motorway

Yesterday I met with Jenny Rowan and Pat D to talk about: thelr :

- Completion of the draft submission and release to public (on web51te) on 15 Oct

- Keeness on preserving the ability to progress the-2 lane WLR (1 e. if we call in the
rest, please try not to tie everything else up wlth it)

- Expectation that we could work well together to consent thelr preferred eastern route
without a call in

- Belief (based on their modelling) that there 15 no need for an expressway, and a route
of SH standard with more accessibility than an ex xpressway would provide the benefits and
be cheaper. 1In fact, doing it on the existing allgnment 15 preferred by them (aka
significant "mitigation" on eastern alignment)

- Upcoming meeting with Takamore Trust- (Sunday)

KCDC will be attending October s Board meetlng to present their submission.

Near the end of the meeting: we were ]Olned by Brlan Roche and Geoff D where KCDC
Pelterated their message.

Rgds, Deb

----- Original Message-----

From: Janice McDougall

Sent: Tuesday,. 6 October 2969 6:03 p.m.

To: Rob Whight; Eric whltfleld

Cc: Andree Kai Fong; Deborah Hume; Frank Fernandez

Subject: FW: Rev1ew shows traffic volumes don't justify a motorway

Hi Rob and Eric -
How would we respond to this if asked? It would be good if you give Andy some info to
send to the Minister's office Wednesday morning (I'1l be on a plane).

Cheers
Janice

(MIN) [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2009 5:20 p.m.

To: Janice McDougall; Andrew Knackstedt; Andree Kai Fong

Subject: FW: Review shows traffic volumes don't justify a motorway

1



————— Original Message-

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2009 4:32 pm
To: NewsRoom Intranet Subscribers
Subject: Review shows traffic volumes don't justify a motorway

Review shows traffic volumes don't justify a motorway
Press Release by Kapiti Coast District Council at 4:31 pm, 66 Oct 2009

Analysis of the traffic volumes expected on the State Highway between Poplar Ave and Peka
Peka Road indicate no more than 9@@ vehicles per hour are expected by 2026, about half the
amount of traffic needed to justify a motorway.

This is the conclusion reached by Flow Transportation Specialists, recognlsed experts in
traffic analysis, after they reviewed the results of trafflc modelllng Opus International
Consultants has developed for NZTA. - ;  -,> -

"Flow's addendum to their Transportation Review on Road Transport through Kapiti says a
four lane undivided highway with a design speed of 100kph, rather than an expressway, has
an 1870 vehicle per hour capacity,"” Mayor Jenny Rowan said today
NZTA's report assumes a growth rate of 0.9% per annum

The Flow report says, "Even if the growth rate was 2% per annum, theoretically this
section of highway could accommodate expected traffic growth for at least 50 years.
However, critical to this assumption is that the highway and intersections will be able to
accommodate turning traffic safely and efflClentWy,f the report says.

"What this means,"” Jenny Rowan sald 'is weidonat‘need a motorway. All we need is an
improved State Highway. Vo

"And the kinds of 1mprovements we're looklng for would improve traffic flows, safety and
how well the highway works.  They would include four-laning, removing traffic lights,
putting in roundabouts and median strips, reducing the number of entrances and exits onto
the highway with slip Poads and looking at underpasses.

"I expect that- comp1et1ng the two-lane Western Link and improving the existing State
Highway will be the main- thrust of the Council's submission to NZTA," Mayor Rowan said.

ENDS

Disclaimer: The- 1nformat10n contained in this email is intended for the named recipient
only. It may contain privileged material or information in confidence and if you are not
the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on
it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
[64] 817 9999 or by return email.




Anne Arkwright

From: Rob Whight

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2009 7:38 p.m.
To: Geoff Dangerfield

Cc: Bernice MclLaughlin

Subject: Kapiti Designations

Geoff,

Further to your query this afternoon re the Kapiti designations, my understanding is as
follows:

Stage 1 of the KWLR (Raumati Road, Paraparaumu to Te Moana Road, Waikanae - i.e. the
central portion):

Generally the designation is 1@66m wide.

Vast majority of the land is owned by KCDC/NZTA.

Where KCDC has purchased the land, this has been under the OGA FAR rate. (1 I=E they have
paid for 10% of it).

Whilst the designation is generally 10@m wide, we can't flt a 1@@kph allgnment into it in
the vacinity of the Urupa just south of Te Moana Road. To fit the 188kph alignment in, we
will need to alter the designation and negotlate %urther land. pUrchase from the Takamore
Trust (Do-able but likely to be slow). U

Stage 2 of the KWLR (Te Moana Road, Waikanae to Peka Peka - é’the northern portion):

The designation used to be 106m wide but was. ‘changed w1th KCDC's recent plan change which
enabled the "eco-village" to the north of Te Moana Road (The designation cuts right
through the middle of it for the first third of the’ dlstance from Te Moana to Peka Peka).
The designation is now effectively wide enough for é two lane, local road and would
require alteration for a 4 lane ex pressway N

In addition, further towards Peka ‘Peka, the: de51gnat10n is not consistent with a 160@kph
alignment and would require alteratlon

To date, we (NZTA) haven't shown a great interest in this section of the KWLR as KCDC have
previously taken the position that it would be developer funded (e.g. as the developer
builds new houses the road would extend it's way through the area).

We understand that the land is prlvately/developer owned.

Stage 3 of the KWLR (RaumaLl Road Paraparaumu to Poplar Ave, Paraparaumu - i.e. the
southern portion):

The designation is generally 1@@m wide

Whilst some land is NZTA/KCDC owned, significant portions remain in private/developer
ownership.

A significant portion of this land is subject to court proceedings between us and the
Pritchard developers. (Hearing occured in Aug last year but result still awaited and
relates to whether or not we should be offering land back to original owner after
scrapping the Sandhills Motorway or whether we can offer it directly to KCDC. If the
developer wins, they get to buy the land from us at the "old" price and then I'm sure they
would be happy to enter negotiations to sell to us/KCDC at the "new" price - for a healthy
windfall gain) There has for some time been potential to move the southern start of the
KWLR further north from Poplar Ave towards Raumati Road. Whilst KCDC have engaged with the
community on this, the engagement hasn't been completed and there are known to be various
factions within the community. Our consultation brochure acknowledges that there are
different options to be discussed here but this would occur after the general concept is
chosen.

There is also a community desire for a Raumati railway station to tie in with this
interchange.

Apologies for the late delivery of this response.

I'11 be at KCDC at ©9:06 and will meet you and Brian there.
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Regards,
Rob



Glenda Shaw

From: Josephine Draper
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2010 9:55 a.m.
To: Josephine Draper
Subject: FW: SH1 Expressway Options - Risk

From: Josephine Draper

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2009 4:21 p.m.
To: Eric Whitfield '

Subject: FW: SH1 Expressway Options - Risk

FYI

Soinsummary, we can provide 95 %ile costs for the broken down elements but | got the imprecs'oﬁ Rogerisnot
confident in the figures - there is so much uncertainty that they felt more confi identonly g El\' ng S5 %ile figures for
the package. h :

-

WLR is more risky due to marshy ground and less i zr‘vemgauow won on the iou‘e nonh of Te Mioana.

From: Roger Burra [mailtosZ
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2009 3:52 p.m.
To: Josephine Draper

Subject: SH1 Expressway Options - Risk

Hilo,

I looked into the issue regarding risk earller today It dxdn t take as long as | had expected but this is the first
opportunity that | have had to get back to you.

For the “follows rail option” the 95%i|e estinﬁ‘ate is 21% greater than the expected estimate. For the “WLR” and
“Avoids town centres” optnons the 95%ile is about 33% greater than the expected estimate. On examination, the
difference results from the risk applied to building an expressway on the WLR designation north of Te Moana Road.
Very little mvestlgatton has’been carried out for this part of the designation. On top of this, we know that the
ground here is likely to be soft and marshy A higher risk factor (90%) was therefore applied to the unit costs for this
part of the expressway. The expected costs for this northern part of the WLR Expressway accounts for about 30%
of the construction and property costs for each option. This means that the additional risk has a relatively large
influence on the 95%|Ie for the full package.

Higher risk factors were 2also applied to some parts of the “follows rail” alignment, particularly in urban or
constrained areas or_where rail relocation is likely. Since the costs for these sections make up a smaller proportion
of the total construction and property costs, the impact on the overall project risk is less.

We can provide 95%ile costs for the breakdown in the table, but you should be aware that the sum of the 95%iles
for each section will be higher that the 95%ile for the full package.

 Roger Burra
Senior Transport Planner

Opus International Consultants Lid

Tel +64 4 471 7404, Mobile <&
hitp:/fAwww.opus.co.nz

Level 7 Majestic Centre, 100 Willis St, PO Box 12 003, Wellington, New Zealand
1




Glenda Shaw

From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2009 4:15 p.m.
To: Rob Whight; Colin Crampton

Cc: Eric Whitfield

Subject: RE: Kapiti

Hi Rob,

I'have spoken to Richard Paling concerning whether his technigues were sufficie ntly detailed to determine the
significance differences between the routes in terms of impact on the wider economic benefits and his view is that
they are not. They are calculated at a TLA level and it would "hairy” to go below this level and become & matter of
judgement as opposed to factual accuracy.

I'will have a read of the work that Eric has sent through from Kapiti Coast Dss fict Comc'i to see’if we can use it or if
itis something that we can get Richard Paling to consider within option E\!a§ tion: ‘ '

Dave G

From: Rob Whight e TN
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2009 1:20 p.m. - 5 P
To: Colin Crampton

Cc: Dave Gennard; Eric Whitfield

Subject: RE: Kapiti

Spoken with Eric, he will touch base with DG-Good to Bearwe're on the right track.

From: Colin Crampton

Sent: Friday, 20 November 2009 12: 47 p.m,
To: Rob Whight

Subject: Kapiti

After yesterday's meeting with\the Minister we are on the right track with the Board paper. However, that
discussion with Eric over beSt\ development potential has got my thinking juices going. Please can you arrange for
immediate economic modelling of agglomeration effects between the two options. This work can be undertaken
through emstmg contracts with Paling and Associates. Dave Gennard knows what to do.

Colin

Coiin Crampton
Group Manager Highways and Network Operations

1t



Glenda Shaw

From: Josephine Draper

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2010 11:48 a.m.

To: Josephine Draper

Subject: FW: Draft Option Evaluation - Kapiti
Attachments: Attachment 4 option evaluation summary.pdf
Importance: High

From: Josephine Draper

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2009 4:39 p.m.
To: Eric Whitfield; Dave Gennard

Subject: Draft Option Evaluation - Kapiti
Importance: High

Please see attached, for your comments asap.

Thanks

Jo Draper
Senior Transport Planner

NZ Transport Agency
Wellington Regional Office

Level 9 PSIS House

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay. -
Wellington 6145, New Zealand -
T 04-804-5200 7
F 04-894-3305 T
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LTHA
Objective

Sub-Criteriz

Commenis

Contribution to
LTMA Objective

WLR

W

E

Asslsts Economic Development

Censtruction Cost

Eastern hiahssi. foliowed by Western and then WLR. Whether costs are considered fof the expressway only
s or including the local rozd elements, Eastern is the highest, foliswed by Western and then WLR. NE if

EXpressy ay only is built, an interchange at Kapii Read / Ihakara wouid be re quired on the Eastern Option.

Property Cost

Propenty cost is much greater for Eastern, then Western, WLR is least,

Operation Cost

Not Assessed in detall. Butwill include Vehicle Operating Cost, CO2 emission costs. but 1o road maintenance
costs. Similar rozd lengths but one additiona! structure for Eastern Option, so Eastern is highest.

Incrementzl NPV

Beneits greatest for Eastern because of the loca! road pravision.
Western, then WLR.

Therefore Eastern will be highest, followed by

Transpont

All comprise an improvement cver do nothing. Three bridges are not significantly betier than two. However,

Western and WLR options risk a threat of sea level rise.

Coniributing to high auality
sconomic development

ern would impact on
gration objectives and

All cpticns provide new infrastructure to uniock develcpment potential. WLR and Wast
pianned developments at Walkange North. East has least conflict with land trar=pcn inie
with Paraparaumu town centre plans and provides mest new infrastruciure.

Contribution to the RONS

Sirategy

WLR can be built first. Higher cost of Eastern could compromise the abitity to build the rest of the RONS
however, can getl quick wins from local rosd construction in the Eastern option meaning the zbility to defer the
izrger spends and use saved junds elsewhere in the RONS.

RMA process timeframes

Al options woUld be called In 56 o Giierence between them. NORs {c be cdged by 2012,

Property Purchase

Easterr option has most property purchase $o represents the greatest risk. Would be dsalt with by the
Environment Court s¢ ne centrol over process. WLR is the lowest risk.

Staging

Would be difficult to stage the WLR option. Eastern option would be bsst as u can be stzged through

canstruction of loca! rozds. \'\ estern option can also be staged to an extent.

Censenting Risk

V"estern and WLR options are likely to be objected to by Takamore Trusi However mere is no planring bhoht o
WLR or Western options. All opticns must be considered equally risky until furiher vibrk carried ou..;

g‘ = Crash Rates ccident assessments have not been carried cut, however, &ll expressway-options are likely {0 have similar -
5 accideni rates, but accident levels on SH1 should be reduced.. The Esstern Option is fikely {o-have & hrchcr
'g »C": = accident rale as & whole as additional ocai rozds are includsdi inthe rcading package.
£a g -
£ = § {Personal Security At this stage it is impossivle to provide 3 meaningiul comment on the difisrence betwesn me optlons in terms of 0 0 0
é’ K persenal security. Not enough detailed work has begnundeniaken. .
intzgration with Other Eastern is better as new local road through heart-of communit v provides belter network for buses and two new 0 EY Gt
Transport Medes focal roads across river. Eastern route is also.cigser to rail siations.
o Improvements tc Access WLR eption and Westermn option have greater potential for paralle! pedestrian / cycle routes. However, the old SH e -
= and Mobility with the vili be & better enviroment for eyeling and veslkingin af options. .
< provision of the facility . . : -
= - - - - - -
- improvements to Access New ioca! roads mean improved safety and environment for pedesirians and cyclists. Best in Eastern, then 0 - s
E and Mobility beyond the Western. - E
& faciity (e.0. pedestrian/
8 cycie networks included in
<
=4 the transpor package)
4 . - Py 3 Y rovy
g Community linkages and Eastern providesnew link across Waikanas River.and new rosd in Raumsb but would cause saditonal PN
> 3 g
g connectivity severance in'Waikanas. WLR would provide no ne: v linkgges and would prevent future linkages across
£ expressway. “Western would previde some new i kcges in Raumati
Urban emenity Easiern would-have an'impaci on Waikanae Town Centre. Western and Eastern Opgtions both have impacts on [}
Coastlands.-WLR opuan would impact on the desired future town cenire of Paraparaumu but Eastern and
Westemn wouid not afiect the future tovm cenire.
Air Emissions Atthis stegean air quality assessment has not been carrist cut. However it is fol hat there would be Ttie 0 1] 0
14 difierence between the options.
Noiss Emissions ~|At this stage an noise assessment hes not baen carried out. However i is 16l that there would be litile difference g 0 0
between the options.
Community services and ~{None of the options destroy c’ﬂmmuni‘ h the environment of them would be afiected. WLR is the 1] 0

Protects and Promote:
Pubiic Health

faciiies

although both Eastern and
1 through proximity on the

. Weslern is the best option,
Eszstern wou'd have an impac:

worst option 2s the route would be
Weslem options wouid have an Ampa
church and marzs in VWaikanae

Eastern couldimpact on Domain. WLR could impact on QF Fark. Both Wesiern ang WLR opticns could impact
e North and pass ciose to Ngz Manu Nature Reserve.

Ensures Environmontal Sustalnabliity

aress on-greenspace around Weaikanas
Oppsmm 1 es for Travel Possiblg icling on ali options. 5 E i
Demand Management with
ihe opu:n
nd stzbillty./ geotechnical [Eastern folicws & known route with good land stabiity 50 scores best. Followsd by Western as hall of the route 1§ 4]
. well known and then WLR where the fand is known to be marshy.

aring Area and

Difference in impacis indiscernzble between options but likely 1o have 2 negative impact due to increased run off

environment from more hard surface.

aler WLR and Western oplisns reduce groundwaler caichment arez and infiuenos roundwsier rechargs 0
proces
Western / WLR worse due to crossing swampy ground west of Waikanas, 0

Coastal proce
contribute {6 natu
characier of cozs

environment

Difference in impacis indiscarnable betwean options but likely 1o have & negative impaci due o increassed run off
from more hard surizces

uid aflec

t the natura

WLR option wouid destroy Sandhills environment. Both WLR and Western cpticns wo
envirenment west of Waikanze, and alter & greenfiald environment.

tly impacted by Western and WLR options. Also potentiz] {or
R and Western options. Eszstern and Western could displacs Memorial
ton the historic processiona! ro

ute.

Key

g THik Obj
Fasitive Contribution to LTMA Objective
o significant Change in Coniribution i L
N ribution to L

egative Contribution ¢
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LTMA Sub-Criteria Comments Contribution to
Objective LTMA Objective
WLR | w E
Consiruction Cost Eastern highest. isliowed by Western and then WLR. Whether costs are considered for the expressway only
e[emsms or intluding the local road elemenis. Ezstern is the highest, followed by Wesiern and then WLR. NB If
expressway only is buill, an interchangs et Kepiti Road / Ihakare would be required on the Eastern Option.

Assists Economic Development

Property Cost

Prapeny costis much greater for Eastern, then Western. WLR is least,

Operation Cost

Not Assessed in detail. But will include Vehicle Operating Cost, COZ2 emission costs, but no road mainienance
costs. Similar road lengths but ene additional structure for Eastern Option, so Eastern is highest.

Incremental NPV

Benefits greatest for Eastern because of the loca! road provision. Therelore Eastern wil be highest, followed by

Weslermn, then WLR.

Security of Transporn
Qy

siem

Three bridges are not significantly better than two. However,

fevel rise.

All comprise an imprevement over do nothing.
Western and WLR options risk & threat of sea

Confributing to high quality
sCconomic development

cien
tives and

would impa

All options provide new infrastructure tc unicck devﬁ’opm=n‘s potential, WLR and Western
niegration objec

planned develepmenis at Waikanze North. East has least confiict with land ranspon in
with Paraparaumu town centre plans and provides most new infrastructure.

Contributian to the RONS
Strategy

WLR can be built first. Higher cost of Eastern couid compromise the ability (o build the rest of the RONS,
however, can get quick wins from local road construction in the Eastern oplion mezning the ability to defer the
larger spends and use saved funds eisewhsrs in the RONS.

Waeikanae directy impacted by Western g
batiieground sites 1o be impacted by WLR and V i

=) ions. Esstern and Western could displace
3ztes in Domzin and Eastern may impact iy

E [
i on the historic processional route.

RIA process timeframes  [All opticns would be called in so no difierence between them, NORES 10 be lodged by 2012, [¢] 0 0
Property Purchase Eastern option has most properiy purchase so represents the greatest isk. Would be dealt with by th S P
Environment Cour sc no controf over process. WLR is the lowest risk.
Staging Would be difiiculi to stz e rhe WLR option. Eastemn option would be best as it.can bs staged through 1] «;
construction of focal roads. Wesiern option can also be stzged to an extent. N
Consenting Rigk Waestern and WLR options are likely to be objecled to by Takamore Trust. However xhe'e is no planning.blight o - .
WLR or Western options. Al options must be considered equal Y, nskv untit further work carried out), .
2% Crash Raies Accident assessments have not been carried cut, however, all ex ressway options are iikely to have =|mzlar e <
g E P :
=52 accident rates, bui accident levels on SH1 should be reduced: The Eastern. Option is likely-{6-have & hgher
? g - accident raie as a whole as additional lccal roads are inclidgthn the roading package: .
%o g - e - - ripery vimea
—:"é < & |Personal Security At this stage it is impossible to pravide & meaningiul comment on the. dierence bs:«. en the dptions in terms of 0 0 0
:’{' g personsl security. Not enough detailed work has been _undenaken, . .
Integration with Other Eastern is betier as new loca! road through hsartof community provides betiernetwork for buses and two new 0 o
Transport Modss local rozds scross river. Eastern roule is also ooser lo rail siations. s
- Improvemenis {0 Access WLR opticn and Westemn option have gres {er potentialfor paralisl padestrian / cycle routes. However, the olg SH + Nt +
= znd Mobility with the wil be a better envirement for cycling ard f"kma in-al options.
2 provision of the facility ;
= - > ——
e improvements to Access  [New loca! roads mean improved safely and environment for = d‘xman, and cyclists. Best in Eastern, then 1] B e
g 2nd Mobility beyond the Western. - .
5 facility (e.g. pedestrian/
it cycls networks included in
&
L4 the transpori package) . .
w ’ vpey
I Community linksges and Eastern provides new link across Waikaneg River and.new road in Raumal but would 6ause additons! 0 s
g connecth severance in Vaikanae. WLR would provide no new.finkages and would prevent fujure linkages across
£ EXpressway. \» estern.would provide some new linkages in Raumat.
Urban amsnity Eastefriwouwid have an impact on Weikanae Tow C=n re. Western and Easiern Options both have impacis on . 1]
Ceastiands WLR option would impact on the ds future town cenire of Pareparaumu but Eastern and
Weslemn would riot afiect the'future icwn centre.
Air Emissions Althis stape an air quality asgessment hias not been carrizd cul. However it is felt that there wowd be it 1] 0 0
w .
£ difference between the options.
g = Noise Emissions Al this'stage an noise assessment has not been carried cul. However i is {21 that there would be Tile difference 0 0 0
E E between the options,
= T Communrity services and None of the'options destroy community faciiities aithough the environment of them would be afected, WLE 15 the 0 1]
£ faciities worst option as the route would be adjscent to cchDoL Westem is the best option, although both Eastern and
= e
% = Westetn. opuan= wouid'have an impact on Cozstlands. Eastern would have an impact through proximity on the
& & church and marse-in Waikenae,
g Recreation gnd reserve Eastern colld impact on Domain. WLR could impact on QF Park. Boih Wesiem and WLR opiicns could impact .
areas on'greenspace around Waikanae North and pass close to Nos Manu Nature Reserve.
Opporiunities for Trave! Fossible tolling on &l options. - - 4
Demand Management with
ihe option
Land stabiiity / geotéchnical [Eastern folicws & known route with good iand stability so scores best. Followed by Weslern as half of the routs is 0 B
- sizbiity WE }nc*“r- and then WLR where the land is known to be marshy.
£ Cosstal F. rine Area and Diiference in impacis indiscernabie between options but likely tc have a negative impact dus to increzsed run off
j o :,
= receiving envsrcnmen‘ frem more hard surfzce.
&
13 n 0’ 5 s s .
% Grouncwa‘cr VLR and Wesizm coptions reduce groundwater catchment zrez and influence the groundwatsr rechargs 1]
- nrocesc
g Natural habitats and faune —|Western / WLR worse dus 1o crossing swampy groeund west o 0
g coastal, terrestrizt and
£ streams
e rry
E ossial processes as they |Difference in impacts indiscernable betwesn options but fikely 1o have z ne galive impact due to increased run off
u contribute ic natura! frem more hard surfaces
& character of coastal
= "
= environment
= o " — - .
Ly Landscapes WLR opticn would desiroy Sandhilis envirenment. Both WLR and Wesiern options would afisct the nztural 0
environment west of Weikenae, and alier & greenfield environment.
Sites of cultural significance [Wahi Tapu arez west of i1 nd WLR options. Also pciential for

Key




Glenda Shaw

From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2009 7:01 p.m.

To: Lisa Rossiter; David Silvester

Cc: Eric Whitfield

Subject: FW: Draft Option Evaluation - Kapiti
Attachments: Attachment 4 option evaluation summary.pdf  +*
Importance: High

Hi,

:

I'wonder if | can engage you on an issue that we have in developing the Kapiti Board paper.

We are looking for ways to differentiate the different options to provide the Board with 2 reasoned argument for
and against each option in addition to the consultation results. g

We gre developing a framework assessment based on the informatioh‘tha Je hove o hana which | have attached.

I'would welcome your views on the criteria we have used and any guidance/ experjiéhceyou can offer on the
comprehensiveness of the information. o N

Clearly we are at a very early stage with most of the xec so-do not have the breadth of guantitetive information
that one would desire to undert i ke thistype of ev 2 um., o

Apparently, discussions between Colin and Ernst has fed to t’ne suggé‘sti‘cn that we snoulo e wgage Kobus Mentz o
review and provide input into the process: ‘which we will ap. ave your input
given that Lisa you have an overview of the varjous por l cg and Davi c’ vou | Hcv vie\ ron Lh:‘ integrated planning
aspects. D N
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Our aim when developing it was® to try-and pick upt h: LTMA criteria {as this was stated as the way the Board would
evaluate the results withinthe consultation "m’o‘r 1ation) - however, you may consider thet ‘mere are oLher issues
that are equally i moortam xssum that we have n fconsidered as vet

{would like to Lhaﬂ!’ you {or your assistance in anticipation of a positive response,
Regards

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
WLR | W E

Asslsts Economic Developmont

Construction Cost

Easterr highesi, foliowed by Western and then WLR. Whether costs are considered for the & pressway only
giemenis o including the local road elements, Eastern is the highest. followed by Western and then WLR. NB
expressway only is buill, an interchange at Kapiti Road / Ihakarz would be required on the Eastern Option.

Property Cost

Property costis much greater for Ezstern, then Westermn. WLR is least.

Operation Cost

ot Assessed in detall. Bui will include Vehicle Operating Cost, CO2 emission costs, but no road mainisnance
costs. Similar road lengths but one additional siructure for Eastern Option, so Eastemn is highest.

Incremental NPV

Benefiits grestest for Eastern because of the loca! road provision. Therefore Eastern will

Western, then WLR.

be highest, foliowed by

Security of Transport
System

All comprise an improvement over do nothing. Three bridges are not significantly batier than two. However,
Western and WLR options risk & threat of sez leve! rise.

Contributing to high guality
economic development

All opticns provide new infrastructure to unlock development poten WLR and Wesiern would impact en
planned developments at Waikanae North, East has least conflict land transport integration objectives and
with Parzparaumu town centre plans and provides most new infrastructure.

Contribution to the RONS
Sirategy

WLR can be built first. Higher cost of Eastern could compromise the ability to build the rest of the RONS,
however, can get quick wins from loca! rozd construction in the Eastern option meaning the ability to defer the
r spends and use saved funds elsewhere in the RONS.

lar

RMA process timeframes

All options would be calied in so no difference between them. NORs to be lodged by 2012,

Froperty Purchase

Would be dealt with by th

Eastern option has most property purchase so represents the greatest risk.
Environment Court so no control cver precess. WLR is the lowest risk.

Staging Would be difficult to stage the WLR option. Eastern option would be best 2s it can be stagedthrough 0.1 -
construction of local roads. Western option can also be stagsd to an extent.
Consenting Risk Western and WLR options are likely to be objected to by Takamore T Trust. }-o\aever there is no plannma bhsh& ond . .
WLR or Western options. All options must be considered equally rigky. urtil funhef work carried out.
%‘ = Crash Rates Acciden! assessments have not been carried cul. however, alf expressway options are likely to have sxmslcr s ES
=8> accident rates, but accident levels on 8H1 should be reduced, The Eastern Option is likely ic have & higher
'g 5'5 = accident rate as a whale as additional local rozds are mc ucf=d inihe roading packages,
sa g - et
—g = & {Personat Security At this stage it is impossible to provide & meaningful coriment on the difference bc‘\-'s=n ‘h oplions in terms of 0 0 0
& & personal security. Not enough detailed work has been undenaken L
integration with Other Eestern is better as new local road through heart of communily providss betiac nigtwork for buses and two new 0 <
Transpert Modes local roads across river. Eastern route is also closer 16 rakl stations.
> improvements {o Access WLR option and Westiern option have greater po‘.eroci for paraliei p=deszmm cycteroutes, However, the old 8H s i
= and Mobility with the will be a better enviromert for cycling ang \-"‘kma inall options. ¢
2 provision of the {acility
= - - o w o - —
et improvements {o Access Nev: local reads mean improved saiety and.envirenmeni {or pedestrians and cyclists. Best in Eastern, then 0 E
£ and Mobility beyond the Western. \
& facility (e.g. pedestrian/
8 cycle networks included in
<
< the transport package)} ;
il vy - m - % o
g Community linkages and Eastern provides new link across Waikanae River and new road in Raumati but weould czuse addificnal e
H 8 P 4
g connectivity severance in Waikanzse, WLR would provide no néw tinkages and would prevent future linkages scross
g expressway. Westernwould provide some new linkages in Rzumati.
Urbzn amenity Eastern would have.an impact on Waikariag Town Centre. Western and Eastern Options both have impacts on 0
Coastlands. WLR option would impaci-on the desired future lown centrs of Paraparaumu but Eastern and
VWestern would hot affect the fulure town centre.
Air Emissions At this stage an air quality essessment has not been carried out. However it is felt that there would be litte 0 0 0
é‘ difierence between the options.
g = Noise Emissions “|Atthis stage an noise assessment has not been carried out. However it is felt that there would be fitle difierence | () 1] 0
] . -Jbetween the options.
- T Community services and” .~ [None of the options destroy community facifities although the environment of them would be afiecied, WLR is the 0 0
gL faciities worst eptian as theroule would be adjacent (o schools. Westem is the best option, elthough both Eastern and
el N . 3 . . N
‘E = Western'oplions would have an impact on Coastiands. Eastern would have an impact through proximity on the
£ & E ; ghurch and =.in Waiksnze,
&9 Recreatiori and reserve Eastern couid impact on Domain. WLR could impact on QE Park. Both Western and WLR cptions could impact
zreas on greenspace around Waikanae North and pass close to Nga Manu Nature Reserve.
Opporiunities for Trave] Possibie tolling on all options. -
Demand Managsment with
the option
Land stability./ geotechnical |Eastern follows & known route with goog land stability so scores best. Followed t by Western as half of the rovie is 0
2 siability veell known and then WLR where the land is kniown to be marshy.
2 Coastal-WMarne Area end  [Difference in impacts indiscernable between options but likely to have & negative impact due {o increased run off
o $ S :
= receiving environment irom more hard surfzce.
£ :
v ry 1y 0 Py
a Groundwater WLR and Western options reduce groundwaler catchment ares and influence the groundwater recharge 0
= ) - Iatdatet =LA
€ Natural habitats and fauna ~|Western / WLR worse dus to crossing swampy ground west of Waikanzs. 0
g coastal, terrestriz! and
[ sireams
e
E Coasta! precesses as they |Difierence in impacts indiscern between options but likely to have & negative impact dus to increased run off
i} contribute to natural from more hard surfzces.
é character of coastal
- .
Z snvncnmeni
c n - - - - raperes " ”
w Landscapes WLR option would destroy Sandhilis environment. Both WLR and Western options would affect the natura! 0
environmeni west of Waikanze, and afier a greeniield environment.
tes of culiural significance {Wahi Tapu area west of Waikanze directly impacted by Western and WLR options. Also pelentia for
batlieground sites to be impacted by WLR and Western options. Eastern and Western could displace Memorial
ztes in Domain and Eastern may impact on the historic processiona! route.
Key e Strong Pesitive Contribution 1o LTMA Ob

A Objsctive
n Comn:utsor 10 LTMA Objective

Positive Centribution to LT




LTMA
Objective

Sub-Criteriz

Comments

Contribution to
LTMA Objective

WLR

w

E

Assists Economic Dovelopment

Construction Cost

Eastern highest. followed by Western and then WLR. Whether costs are considared for the expressway cnly
elements or including the locz! read elements, Eastern is the highest, followed by Western and then WLR. NB §
expressway only is buill. n interchange at Kapiti Road / lhakara would be required on the Eastern Option.

Property Cost

Property cost is much greater for Eastern, then Western. WLR is least,

Operation Cost

Not Assessed in detall. But will include Vehicle Operating Cost, COZ2 emission 60sts, but no road maintenance
costs. Similar road lengths but ane additional structure for Eastern Option, sc Eestern is highest.

Incremental NPV

Benefits greaiest for Eastern because of the local road provision. Therefore Easiom will bo highest, followed by

Western, then WLR.

Security of Transport
System

All comprise an improvement over do nothing. Three bridges are nat significantly better than two. However,
Western and WLR options risk a threat of sea leve! rise.

Contributing to high quality
economic development

All options provide new infrastructure o unlock development potential. WLR and Western would impact on
planned developments at Waikanze North. East has least conflict with land transport iniegration objectives and
with Paraparaumu town centre plans and provides most new infrastructure.

Coniribution {o the RONS
Strategy

WLR can be built first. Higher cost of Eastern could compromise the abili lity to build the rest of the RONS,
however, can get quick wins from loca) road construction in the Eastern option meaning the ability to defer the
larger spends and use saved funds elsewhere in the RONS.

RMA process timeframes  [All options would be called in so no difierence between them, NORS 16 be lodged by 2012. 0 0
Property Purchase Eastern option has most property purchase so represents the greatest risk. Would be dealt with by the
Environment Court so no control over process. WLR is the lowest risk.
Staging Would be difficult to stage the WLR option. Eastemn option would be best as itcan'be staund {hrough B 1] B
construction of local roads. Western option can aisc be staged to an extbm N
Consenting Risk Western and WLR options are likely to be objected to by Takamore |rust }-ov'everthere is no plannmo blight-on.
WLR or Western options. All options must be considered equally rlsky until furiher work carried out.
.E* = Crash Raies Accident assessments have not been carried out, however, all expressway options are (|ketv {o have srmﬂ:r ES
=52 accident rates, but accident levels on SH1 should be reducedThe Eastern’ Option is likely 1o have a higher
? % E aceident rate as a whole as additiona! local roads are included in the roading package.” N
£a 8 - v - - e T e
-:-; = & {Personal Security Al this stage it is impossible to provide & mezningful comment of the difference between the options in terms of 1} 0 0
é‘{ £ personsl security. Not encugh delaiied work has beén undsnaken. T
Integration with Other Eastern is better as new local road through heart of community provides betier network for buses and two new 0 <
Transport Modes loca! roads scross river. Eastern route is alsd dloser to rail stations.
o Improvements {o Accass WLR option and Wesiern option have gresier potentis for paralie] pedestrian,/ cycie routes. However, the old SH
= and Mobility with the will be & better enviroment for cycling ahig watking in.all options.
g provision of the facility
= Improvements to Access New loca! rosds mezn improved saizty and environment fcr p=d=sm=ne and cyclists. Bestin Eastern, then 0 - R
E and Kobility beyond the VWestern.
& fzcility (e.g. pedestrian /
§ cycle nehworks included in
< the transport package) ) )
14 Community linkages and Eastern providesnew link acress Waikanae River andnew.road in Raumati but would cause additicna! 0
g connectivity severance in Welkanse WLR would provide.né new linkages and would prevent future linkages across
g expressway. Western.wolld provide some nevilinkages in Raumati.
Urbzn amenity Eastein would have an impact on'Wsa ikaniae Town Centre. Western and Eastern Options bath have impacts on 1]
Ceastiands. WLR option would impact on the désired future town centre of Paraparaumu but Eastem and
Wesiem woutd riot affect the future town centre.
Alr Emissions At this stege an air qualily assegsment has not been carried out & vouid be litt 0 0 4]
£ difference between the optic
g = Neise Emissions At this stage an noise assessment hes not been carmisd outl. However 1t is 1ell that there would be little difference 0 4] 0
E = between the options
= X Communily services and None of the oplions destroy community facilities although the environment of them woud be afiected, WLR s the 0 1]
5= faciities vorst option as-the route:would be adjacent to schools. Western is the best option, glthough both Eastern and
P ” . . . B _ .
I‘C; = i Western options would have an impact on Ceastlands. Eastern would have an impact through proximity on the
g8 chyrch and i in Wai
g Recreation-and 1s5erve Eastern could impact on Domain. WLR could impact on QE Park. Bolh Westem and WLR opticns could impzact
areas ) o greenspace around Waikanze North and pass close to Nga Manu Nature Reserve.
Oppartunities for Trave! Possible telling on all opticns. = - 4
Demand Managemernt with"
the option
Land stabiiity / geotechnica! [Eastern foliows a known route with good land stability so scores best. Followed by Western as hali of the route is 0
= siability - well known and then WLR where the land is known to be marshy.
= Cosstal Maring Area ang Difference in impacts indiscernable between options but likely io have & negative impact dus {o increased rur off
{4 P TN
= receiving enviranment from more hard surface.
= A
© "~ " .
5 Groundwater WLR and Weslern options reducs groundwalsr caichment area an 0
= nransce
H aiural habitats and faunz —{Western / WLR v py ground west of Wi 0
E‘E coasial. terrestrizl and
E streems
E Coastal processses as they |Diiference inimpact: gative impact due to increzsed run ofi
1] contribute to natura irom more hard surfzces.
H character of cosstal
= .
Z environment
w Landscapes WLR option wouid de whills environment. Both WLR and Westem options would affect the natural 0
environment west of Wai . and alter 5 greenfield environment.
Sites of culiura! sigrificance [Wahi Tapu area west of Waikanae dire y impacted by Western and WLR opticns. Alsc potential o f
battieground sites to be impacted by WLR and Western options. Eastern and \\fes;ern could displace Memorial
Sates in Domein and Eastern may impact on the historic processiona! reute.
Key

Negative Contribution t

Strong Negative Contribution to LT




Gianda Shaw

From: Eric Whitfield

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 3:15 p.m.
To: Dave Gennard

Subject: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Attachments: radar diagrams v2.xls

Hi Dave,

Do you want to review the next draft of this assessment? Go to the last tab with the ticks and crosses. | still think
the GPS area needs more thinking which I'll work on in the meantime. I'm with the Board all day tomorrow but will

catch up soon.
Cheers,

Eric Whitfield
Transport Planning Manager

New Zealand Transport Agency

PSIS House, Level 9

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay

T 64 4 894 5200

F 64 4 894 3305

DD | St
it
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Network F Physical E Social Env Timelines: Impact on Local and National Planning Objectives

Option Cost

Eastern Option 5 10 8 8 5 8

Western Option 6 7 7 7 6 7

WLR Option 10 5 5 7 7 6
Cost

Impact on Local and National Planning Network Flexibility

Objectives

—&— Eastern Option
~—¥— Western Option
WLR Option

Timeliness of Delivery Physical Environment Impacts

Social Environment Impacts

Timeliness of Delivery Network Flexibility
& [l Eastern Option
I Western Option

CJWLR Option

Physical Environment Impacts
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LTMA Sub-Criteria Comments Contribution to LTMA
Objective Objective
WLR w E
Construction Cost Eastemn highest, followed by Western and then WLR. Whether costs are considered for the expressway only elements or S & -
including the local road elements, Eastem is the highest, followed by Westem and then WLR. NB If expressway only is built,
an interchange at Kapiti Road / Ihakara would be required on the Eastemn Option.
Property Cost Property cost is much greater for Eastern, then Western. WLR is least. - - -
Operation Cost Not Assessed in detail. Butwill include Vehicle Operating Cost, CO2 emission costs, but no road maintenance costs. Similar e = 55
road lengths but one additional structure for Eastern Option, so Eastern is highest.
§ Incremental NPV Benefits greatest for Eastern because of the local road provision. Therefore Eastern will be highest, followed by Western, + 4t +4
£ then WLR.
o
o Security of Transport System  |All comprise an improvement over do nothing. Three bridges are not significantly better than two. However, Western and + + 4
% WLR options risk a threat of sea level rise.
% Contributing to high quality All options provide new infrastructure to unlock development potential. WLR and Western would impact on planned - - +3
E economic development developments at Waikanae North. East has least conflict with land transport integration objectives and with Paraparaumu
2 town centre plans and provides most new infrastructure.
o
i Contribution to the RONS WLR can be built first. Higher cost of Eastern could compromise the ability to build the rest of the RONS, however, can get ¥ eh s
@2 Strategy quick wins from local road construction in the Eastem option meaning the ability to defer-the larger spends and use saved
2 funds elsewhere in the RONS.
v
< RMA process timeframes All options would be called in so no difference between them. NORs 1o be lodged by 2012. 0 0 0
Property Purchase Eastemn option has most property purchase so represents the greatest risk. Would be dealt with by the Environment Court so 4 pe -
no control over process. WLR is the lowest risk.
Staging Would be difficult to stage the WLR option. Eastem option would be best as it can be staged through construction of local 0 + e,
roads. Westem option can also be staged to an extent.
Consenting Risk Western and WLR options are likely to be objected to by Takamore Trust. However there is no planning blight on WLR or. - -- -
Western options. All options must be considered equally risky until further work carried out.
5 Crash Rates Accident assessments have not been carried out, however, all expressway options are likely to have similar accident rates, 4 44 +
8 £ é 2 but accident levels on SH1 should be reduced. The Eastern Option is likely to have a higher accident rate as a whole as
% > g 5 additional local roads are included in the roading package. j
© o
< ‘S ® & [Personal Securi At this stage it is impossible to provide a meaningful comment on the difference between the options in terms of personal
58 o[l ofo
security. Not enough detailed work has been undertaken.
Integration with Other Eastem is better as new local road through heart of community provides better network for buses and two new local roads 0 o+ ++
Transport Modes across river. Eastem route is also closer to rail stations. )
= Improvements to Access and |WLR option and Westem option have greater potential for parallel pedestrian / cycle routes.. However, the old SH will be a 44 4 e
= Mobility with the provision of | better enviroment for cycling and walking in all options. ;
2 the facility
=
o Improvements to Access and |New local roads mean improved safety and environment for pedestrians and cyclists. Best in Eastern, then Westemn. 0 + 4
& Mobility beyond the facility \
] (e.g. pedestrian / cycle
§ networks included in the
< transport package)
'3
9 Community linkages and Eastemn provides new link across‘Waikanae River and new road in Raumati but would cause additional severance in 5 0 34
g connectivity Waikanae. WLR would provide no new linkages and would prevent future linkages across expressway. Western would
£ provide some new linkages in Raumati.
Urban amenity Eastern would have an impact on Waikanae Town Centre. Western-and Eastern Options both have impacts on Coastlands. - - 0
WLR option would impact on the desired future town centre of Paraparaumu but Eastern and Western would not affect the
future town centre. .
Air Emissions At this stage an air quality assessment has not Been carmied out. However it is felt that there would be little difference
§ between the options.
g = Noise Emissions At this stage an noise assessment has not been carried out. However it is felt that there would be litile difference between the]
g = options.
£l :?:' Community services and None of the options destroy community facilities although the environment of them would be affected. WLR is the worst &
ty P! y ty l¢) 0
§2 facilities option as the route would be adjacent to schools. Westem is the best option, although both Eastern and Westem options
.3 2 would have an impact on Coastlands. Eastem would have an impact through proximity on the church and marae in
82 Waikanaze.
B.c', Recreation and reserve areas |Eastem could impact on Domain. WLR could impact on QE Park. Both Western and WLR options could impact on - - -
greenspace around Waikanae North and pass close to Nga Manu Nature Reserve.
Opportunities for Travel Possible tolling on all options. + + +
Demand Management with the
option
Land stability / geotechnical Eastem follows @ known route with good land stability so scores best. Followed by Westemn as half of the route is well known = 0 44
= stability and then WLR where the land is known to be marshy.
-‘S Coastal Marine Area and Difference inimpacts indiscemable between options but likely to have a negative impact due to increased run off from more % 5 -
'S receiving environment hard surface.
(% Groundwater WLR and Westemn options reduce groundwater catchment area and influence the groundwater recharge process. s = 0
g Natural habitats and fauna -~ |Western / WLR worse due to crossing swampy ground west of Waikanae. . - 0
g coastal, terrestrial and streams
§
‘S' Coastal processes as the Difference in impacts indiscemable between options but likely to have a negative impact due to increased run off from more - - =
z Y
w contribute to natural character |hard surfaces.
2 of coastal environment
£
2
w Landscapes WLR option would destroy Sandhills environment. Both WLR and Western options would affect the natural environment west - & 0
of Waikanae, and alter a greenfield environment.
Sites of cultural significance | Wahi Tapu area west of Waikanae directly impacted by Western and WLR options. Also potential for battleground sites to be - - -
impacted by WLR and Westem options. Eastern and Westem could displace Memorial Gates in Domain and Eastemn may
impact on the historic processional route.

Key

++

Q +

Strong Positive Contribution to LTMA Objective

Positive Contribution to LTMA Objective

No significant Change in Contribution to LTMA Objective
Negative Contribution to LTMA Objective

Strong Negative Contribution to LTMA Objective
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LTmMA

Objective Sub-Criteria Contribution to LTMA Obiective
Western Link Road Western Eastern
Construction Cost H b 9.4 HX
Least expensive with a construction cost of $380| Second highest construction cost of $410 to | Highest construction cost at $610 to $930M (inc
10 $500M $680M (inc focal road el s) focal road el )
Property Cost X XX XX
Property largely already purchased. 20 -50 land 200 - 300 land parcels affected 300 - 400 tand parcels affected
paicels affected
Operation Cost X X XX
Increase in operational cost due to increase in | Increase in operational cost due to increase in]  Increase in operational cost due to increase in
road length road length road length. More structures and local roads
inclided in thic antion
Incremental NPV 4 & W
Benefits to SH1 traffic. No signficant benefit to | Benefits to SH1 traffic. Minor benefit to local { Benefits to SH1 traffic. Significant benefits also to]
Incal traffic traffic Incal traffic
Security of Transport System 4 o o
Second crossing of Waikanae River provides Second crossing of Waikanae River provides Two additional crossmgs of Waxkanae River
additional security, additional security, provides addi
Conlributing 1o high quality 0 1% o W

economic development  [5re0ide ew infrastructure to faciiitate economic]  Provides new Infrastructure to facilitate | Provides new mfrastructire to faciitate economic

development. Adverse impacts on Waikanae economic development. Adverse impacts on |development. Facilitates planned development b

t
@
E
o
(=)
T
@ North and Paraparanmu Town Centie nlan i} d Waikanae North nrovidioa local arterial
S Contribution 10 the RONS o v v v
e Strategy Expressway provided for SH1, but would have a |Expressway provided for SH1, but would have] Expressway provided for SH1. Quick wins can be
8
£ fong lead time before commencement. a long lead time before commencement. Somef achieved through the provision of consented local
8 {ocal roading could be constructed in interim | road across Waikanae River to relieve pressure on
}’2 RMA process timeframes XX e X
ﬁ Consenting is very risky. Could prove to be Consenting is very risky. Could prove to be § Consently very risky. Many properties affected.
fatally flawed because of cultural and fatally flawed because of cultural and Less cultural and envuoprqemal impact than WLR
environmental impacts. environmental impacts. Many propertjes and W)tem options.
afferiped 2
Property Purchase Risk x XX <, Yy
Majority of property is already purchased Significant property purchase réqulred (200 . ﬁgnlflcant progeﬁy]ﬁurchasl\rﬁqu:red (300- 400
however there are stili 20-50 affected properties 300 propeme\ 4 propeyqes
that would reguire acgnisition
Staging XX i
Staging difficult as there are no "quick wins.” Some staging posg})le throughocal road [Can be sl\aged .hrough construcnon of focal roads
Congestion on SH1 will continue to build until | provision in southern end, while E Expressway |first whlle\?i( y Is designed and c d
Expressway is opened. is design and consented, “however traffic \\ \
congestion ifito Waikanae co\unues to bul!d .
witil Endoccwnan ic anoned NN
Consenting Risk XX N NN KX NS XX
Highly likely to be objected to by Takamore Ht;hly tiket \Qbe\oﬁ]ected to by /Takamoge\ H]gh!y rkely to be objectived to by many affected
Trust, affected landowners, schools and KCDC Trust “matyy affected landowners and (Seley B \/ landowners.
making £ ing vene difficult o Lo “making efincenting very iculr _
Crash Rates v o e N\ e e NN ] L
2 Significant safety improvements on SH1 M@?\ [ 1gm$ica t§éfety |mproyémems %\QHI Hikély|Significant safety improvements on SH1 likely due
o= 3 - "
o35 due to removal of risk of high severity head on due tb Jemoval of ris f\h‘gh severity head | to removal of risk of high severity head on and
ki & and right-turn-against crashes. Detailed. analy is o(| a;»d right-turn-; agams( creshes Détailed right-turn-against crashes. Additiona! local roads
€ ¥ 4
RS has not been undenaken . \ analysis hai been umier;aken may result in higher locai crash rates Detailed
e - has.nalbesn
‘% § Personal Security - \ N\ -
i3
b 8 insufficient work carried ou( Not possible to Insufflciem u{: carried out. Not possible to}  Insufficient work carried out. Not possible to
provide meaningful comment o\l the\dlfferences pmv:de‘qg\ nmgfuj comment on the provide meaningful comment on the differences
h cheme: r[j_ffprpnrp ha cheme hetween scheme
Tntegration with Other S N\ i v

Transport Modes No new local roads\for\tmprgved bus routes. SHH Newgocal rb{d‘links in Raumati will facilitate { New local arterial allows signficantly improved

moved farther fr}m taih statlons resultlng in Iesg some lmprbved bus links. SH1 can integrate | bus links between Waikanae, Paraparaumu and
e |ntegratlon4 \"(lth raikin “Paraparaumu but is moved farther Raumati. SH1 remains close to rail stations
fmm Wa!kanae rail station, resulting in less facilitating better integration.

intaasation

improvements o Access and /g | P
Mobility with the provision of ignificantly i lmpmves mobuty "/ New expressway significantly improves New expressway significantly improves mobility
the facility - Tor. through t[afflc Old SH WJII be an improved mobility for through traffic. Old SH wilt be an| for through traffic. Old SH will be an improved

gnvkonmen\fo {ocal vehlcu!ahnps walking and| improved environment for local vehicutar | environment for local vehicular trips, walking and
\:yc}nng Good potential for parake( walking / | trips, walking and cycling. Good potential for| cycling. Good potential for parallel walking /

£
3
2
T / \cyc ing Toutes. Ad n\al interchan: e5 on parallel walking / cycling routes. cycling routes. New local arterial signficantly
: N \/ éxp(essway may nee o\lee p\!uylde& to facilitate improves acc)ess ?nd mobility for focal trips and
g Improvements fo Access aqd\ S o\ o ¥
< Mobility beyond h Iacxhly NE No improvements beypnd facility. Limited new local roads mean improved New local roads mean improved choice of North-
2 (e9. pedesmanlcyc!e a0 choice of North-south routes for pedestrians south routes for pedestrians and cyclists.
2 networks incliged in lhe and ruclicrs
‘g'- Commuq\y linkages and N ”;
= oonhec‘uvny No ngw obal hnkages and would prevent the Some new linkages in Raumati but would  § New link across Waikanae River and new roads in
O toéoffulure linkages across the prevent the provisions of future linkages Raumati. Some reduced permeability of SH1 in
b EXDIESSWAY arross the exr norh of Waikanae, Waikanaetown rentie
v KX
Would adversely impact on the planned future }Wouid impact on Paraparaumu businesses but] Would have an impact on Waikanae Town Centre
. xov/r/;"centre of Paraparaumu and high quality would not affect future develop and Parap u businesses on the existing SH1
.~ residential development in Waikanae. proposals for Paraparaumu Town Centre. but would not affect development proposals for
Would adversely impact planned high quality Paraparaumu Town Centre or Waikanae.
idantial.daval IRL)

At this stage an air quality assessment has not | At this stage an air quality assessment has At this stage an air quality assessment has not

been carried out and insufficient data is available| not been carried out and insufficient data is | been carried out and insufficient data is available
10 iudge impacts of gntions ilahle 2o iudae impacts of antionsg 10 iudae impacts of antinns

Noise Entissions

At this stage a noise assessment has not been |At this stage a noise assessment has not been] At this stage a noise assessment has not been
carried out and insufficient data is available to | carried out and insufficient data is avaitable | carried out and insufficient data is available to

Protects and Promotes Public Health

iudae impacts of gotions, 1o indae impacts of nptions iudage impacts af optinng
Community services and XX Q 4
facilities Would place the Expressway next to two schools | Potential to benefit facilties in Paraparaumu | Potential to benefit facilties in Paraparaumu and
in Raumati. Would increase severance between | and Raumati but would increase severance | Raumati. Local arterial provides better access to
coastal communities and services in the town between Walkanae Beach and Waikanae community facilities for local trips.
Lentrec hi,
Recreation and reserve areas KX XX X
Could impact on QE Park and wetlands north-wesy  Could impact on wetlands north-west of Could impact on the Paraparaumu Domain.
of Waikanae and pass close to Nga Manu nature | Waikanae and pass ciose to Nga Manu nature
LESO/E LoSELVE,
Opportunities for Trave! ' 4 o
Demand Management vith the ™17 1T 5655ible to use tolling both as a means of | It is possible to Use tolling both as a means 6f] 1t 15 possible to Use tolling both as a means of
option funding as a TDM tool. funding as a TOM tool. funding as a TDM tool.
Land stability / geotechnical X X X
fol stability All routes go through areas of peat and soft All routes go through areas of peat and soft All routes go through areas of peat and soft
£ g 9 P
S around, around around,
[ Coastal Marine Area and - - .-
£ receiving environment Detailed assessment necessary to determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine
2 impacts impacts impacts
7]
= Groundwater - - -
§ Detailed assessment necessary to determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine
E jmpagts impact impagts
& Natural habitats and fauna — - . .
B coastal, terrestrial and streams| ™ Detailed assessment necessary (o determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine Detailed assessment necessary to determine
i

impacts impact impact




Ensures

Landscapes

XX

X

X

Would siginificantly impact dunes environment,
and wetlands north west of Waikanae.

Provision of local road along WLR route would
alter dunes environment in Raumati.
Expressway would affect wetlands north west
of Waikanae

Expressway follows an already heavily modified
transport corridor. Local road elements along
WLR route will alter dunes environment.

Sites of cultural significance

XX

XX

X

Wahi tapu area to north west of Waikanae directly
affected. Potential to affect battleground sites.

Wabhi tapu area to north west of Waikanae
directly affected. Could impact on memorial
oates in Domain

Could impact on memorial gates in Domain and
affect historic processional route through
il

Government Policy Statement

and Productivity

Strategic Fit v v vV vV
E (High) Expressway contributes to RONS strategy. (High) Expressway contributes to RONS (High) Expressway contributes to RONS strategy.
H trateav
5 > Effectiveness 0 0 )
]
_55 -,'5 (Low). Is not consistent with accepted strategies (Low). Is not consistent with accepted (High). Meets medium and low criteria and also
[ and land use plans strategies and land use plans improves intergration with land use and other
§ transport modes and supports networks from a
H national persnective
£ Economic Efficiency 0 0
(Low). BCR0.6to 1.0 (Low). BCR 0.5 t0 0.8 (Low). BCR0.4t0 0.6
Contribute to Economic Growih v v vV

Reducing travel times and new Expressway
expected to facilitate economic growth

Reducing travel times and new Expressway
expected to facilitate economic growth

Reducing travel times and new Expressway
expected to facilitate economic growth. New
local arterial will contribute to regional growth

nlanc and hinher-aualitv devel,

Consider Networks from a

v Vv

v v

rersp

Exp y will contribute to better connections
to Wellington and Palmerston North, reducing
iournev times and conaestion

Expressway will contribute to better
connections to Wellington and Palmerston
North _reducing iourney times and

Expressway will contribute to better connections
to Wellington and Palmerston North, reducing
journev times and congestion

Achieving Value for Money

X

BCR0O61t01.0

BCRO.5t0 0.8

BCR 0.4 10 0.6

Encouraging Integrated
Planning

XX

v

Expressway plans directly conflict with KCDC's
plans for Kapiti and do not provide for local
transport links.

Expressway plans directly conflict with
KCDC's plans for Kapiti and provide for only
limited local transport links.

Expressway plans contribute to KCDC's
aspirations for Paraparaumu town centre and
Waikanae North.” Allow for local arterial

caonstriction which ic ¢ awith 1
Making best use of existing vV v .
networks and infrastructure Utilises the old SH as a local road. Utilises the old SH as a local road with the Utilises the old SH as a'local road with the
addition of limi' jti
Implementing and fostering a % < XX v
co-ordinated approach Expressway plans directly conflict with KCDC's Expressway plans directly conflict with Expressway plans do not directly conflict with
plans for Kapiti C's plans for Kapiti KCDC's aspirations.

Considering the impact of

volatile fuel prices

Option assessment has not considered different

Option assessment has not considered

Option assessment has not considered different
fuel prices

National Energy
Efficiency and
Conservation

Strategy

Managing demand for travel

fuel prices
X

different fuel prices
O X

X

Likely to generate an increase in car-based travel

Likely to generate an increase.in car-based,
= trave|

Likely to generate an increase in car-based travel

More efficient transport modes

v

v

vV

No specific consideration.

Limited local roads will facilitate some
improved bus links.

Provides additional local roads which will help to
facilitate local bus services. Also provides good
links to the railwav network

Wellington Land Transport Strategy

A safer, more reliable road and

vV

rail corridor

Y
Expressway will contribute to better connections
to Wellington and Palmerston North, reducing
Journey times and congestion and reducing
accident risk op SH1

o
Expressway will contribute to better
connections to Wellington and Palmerston
North, reducing journey times and congestion
and reducing accident risk nn SH1

Expressway will contribute to better connections
to Wellington and Palmerston North, reducing
journey times and congestion and reducing
accident rick an SH1

User expectations for a

CaR 4

Vv

vV

consistent regional corridor are
met

Expressway contributes to RONS strategy which
is a consistent strategy for an expressway
between north of Levin.and Wellington Airport.

Expressway contributes to RONS strategy
which is-a consistent strategy for an
\_expressway between north of Levin and
Wellinatan Airnart

Expressway contributes to RONS strategy which is|

a consistent strategy for an expressway between
north of Levin and Wellington Airport.

Reduced congestion in pars of|

vy \

v v

vV

the corridor

Congestion will be alleviated at key pinch points
including Kapiti Road Traffic Lights and Waikanae

Congestion will be alleviated at key pinch
points including Kapiti Road Traffic Lights
and Waikanae Traffic Lights

Congestion will be alleviated at key pinch points
including Kapiti Road Traffic Lights and Waikanae
Traffic liohts

Balanced investment in road

Traffic Lights
X

v

Vv

As well as expressway provision, local road
will facilitate improved bus links between

and pas port, along[nyestment is focused on building Expressway for|
with Travel Demand SH1
Management
Key vV Strong Positive Contribution to Objective

v Positive Contribution to Objective

0 No si Change in Ci to Objective

.8 Negative Contribution to Objective

x X Strong Negative Contribution to Objective

Not assessed or insufficient information at this time

Raumati and Paraparaumu. b

As well as expressway provision, provides
additional local roads which will facilitate local




Glenda Shaw

From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 5:55 p.m.
To: Lisa Rossiter; David Silvester

Subject: FW: Kapiti paper - evaluation
Attachments: radar diagrams v2.xls .

Hi Lisa and David,

This is were we have got to so far. We are progressing this for the Board paper. However, as | understand it now
that an independent team will be reviewing the information between now and the Board consisting of three people

- one of which may be Kobus Mentz.

Your feedback on this would be very much appreciated.

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

catch up soon. =
Cheers,

Eric Whitfield
Transport Planning Manager

New Zealand Transport Agency
PSIS House, Level 9

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay

T 64 4 894 5200

F 64 4 894 3305
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Option Evaluation Summary
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